From: HEYMER, Adrian <aph@nei.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 9:23 AM

To: Reed, Timothy; Inverso, Tara

Subject: Updated Cumulative Effects Management Process from Dec 18/19 Public
Meetings

Attachments: Notes 123013.doc

Mr. Reed,

The December 18" and 19" public meetings on the generic tabletop exercises for managing the
cumulative impact from regulatory actions yielded a number of insights, including changes to the
process management flowchart that was discussed in the November 2013 meetings. The attached
flowchart incorporates the insights and suggestions from those meetings and an updated flowchart
forwarded for your information and to further facilitate the public interactions on cumulative impact.

The industry looks forward to continuing the constructive discussions. If you or the NRC working group
on cumulative impact has any questions or additional comments please contact me.

Sincerely,

Adrian Heymer

Adrian Heymer

Executive Director, Strategic Programs
Nuclear Energy Institute

1201 F Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20004

P: 202-739-8094
F: 202-785-4019

HUCLEAR EMERGY INSTITUTE

Now AVAILABLE: NEI’s Online Congressional Resource Guide, JUST THE FACTS!

Web site address: www.NEl.org/CongressionalResourceGuide
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